
Mark Connors 

From: Woollard, Jayne [Jayne.Woollard@time4lime.com]

Sent: 15 April 2009 15:07

To: David Archbold; David Laliberte; Mark Connors; Jasper Mikkelsen

Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Ritch, Anthony

Subject: FW: Interconnection Agreement [to all]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Green

Attachments: 899a2742J86f0000.tif; Amended IC Agreement Tariff Schedule2.doc

02/06/2009

Good Afternoon Gentlemen, 
  
Further to Mr. Connors email I understand that unfortunately you were inadvertently omitted from the 

distribution on the 29th January.  Please find attached the documents discussed. 
  
Kindest Regards,    
  

--- 

From: Wynter, Simone  
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 6:25 PM 

To: 'sean.latty@digicelgroup.com'; 'bob.kanner@telecayman.com'; 'edenholm@westtel.ky'; 
'gene@thompson.com.ky' 

Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Nelson, Derrick; Morris-Gillespie, Christine; 'michaelkiron@HurleysGroup.com'; 
Austin, Donald; Ritch, Anthony 

Subject: Interconnection Agreement [to all] 
  
All, 
  
Please see the attached letter and draft agreement for your attention.   
  
Regards, 
  

--- 

  

Attention: 
This e-mail message has been scanned for viruses and 
content. The information contained in this e-mail is 

confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not named 
above as a recipient, you must not read, copy, disclose, forward or otherwise use the information contained in this e-mail. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender (whose contact details are above) immediately by reply e-mail and delete 
the message and any attachments without retaining any copies.  

Jayne Woollard 
PA - Country Manager 
 
Desk: +1 345 815 3550  
Mobile: +1 345 926 5533  
Fax: +1 345 949 7962  
 
PO Box 293 George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands 
 
www.time4lime.com   

Simone Wynter 
Service Provider Operations Manager, Carrier Services
 
Desk: 876 936-2691  
Mobile: 876 322-1815  
Fax: 876 511-7484  
 
 
www.time4lime.com   



  
This email has been scanned by LIME's email security system.  

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email  
______________________________________________________________________ 
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Mark Connors 

From: Mark Connors

Sent: 14 April 2009 10:28

To: Ritch, Anthony

Cc: Vandendries, Frans; Rankine, Darrel; Austin, Donald; Facey, Camille; Duke, Ed; Woollard, Jayne; 
David Archbold; David Laliberte; Jasper Mikkelsen

Subject: RE: CD 2009-1 - FLLRIC Implementation: and ICT Decision 2008-2 - Decision for the Costing Manual 
Consultation

02/06/2009

Anthony 
  
In a letter dated 09 April 2009, LIME indicated that it had "proposed to its interconnected partners in the 
Cayman Islands, by letter dated 29 January 2009 and copied to the Authority, an MTR of CI$ 0.0864, and 
the parties have begun their Interconnection Negotiation renewal negotiations on that basis." 
  
I have searched the Authority's paper and electronic files and, unfortunately, have found no record of 
such a letter being provided to the Authority. 
  
Please provide a copy of the letter and, as we are concerned about missing correspondence, please 
indicate how the letter was provided to the Authority on 29 January 2009.  If it was sent via email, please 
provide a copy of that email. 
  
Thanks 
  
....mark 
  
(345) 746-9620 
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Tariff Schedule 
 

All tariffs in this schedule are presented excluding applicable taxes but are subject to those 

taxes at the prevailing rate. 

 

Charges that are not included in this Tariff Schedule but which have been referenced from the 

Service Descriptions, Legal Framework or Joint Working Manual, including, but not limited to, 

payment for forecasts that are out of bandwidth and payment for delays in Service introduction, 

will be determined on the basis of all reasonable costs incurred by the Service Supplier unless it 

is agreed by both Parties to waive such costs incurred. 

 

Call Durations are specified in this document as a charge of CI$ per 60s.  However, pursuant 

to the terms of the Service Descriptions, Calls will be measured to an accuracy of 1/10th of a 

second, and the Charges will be the sum of the month’s measurements rounded to the nearest 

minute.  Further detail of the billing process and procedures can be found in the Joint Working 

Manual.   
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PART 1. JOINING SERVICES  

Optical In-span Joining Service 

 
The following table provides unit costs of the elements of the investment undertaken by 
the Service Provider.   
 
 
Optical In-span Joining Service 
 
The following table sets out the Early Termination Charge chargeable pursuant to 
paragraph 2.3.2.6 of the Joint Working Manual, given by the applicable amounts set out 

in the table below, multiplied by χ, where χ is the number of remaining months in the 
five (5) year period commencing on the Ready-for-Service Date of the Relevant Order. 
  
 
Early Termination Charges 
 
 
The following table shows the One-off Charges for installation and testing. 
 
 
Charges for Installation and Testing 
 

 Installation and 
Testing Charges 

CI$ 

Switch Testing Charge  
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PART 2. TERMINATION SERVICES 
 

PSTN Terminating Access Service 

Usage Charges 

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0125 0.0091 0.00086 
 
 

PLMN Terminating Access Service 

Usage Charges 
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier.  Charges for this service consist of a 
reciprocal Mobile Termination Charge, as well as Transit Charges.  Transit Charges are 
applied only when the Service Supplier transits the call over its fixed network for 
termination on a mobile network. 
 
Charges for the termination of fixed-to-mobile and mobile-to-mobile calls shall be the 
same.  Both will be based solely on call duration. 
 

Mobile Termination Part 

Termination 
Charge 

CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0864 

 

Transit Part  

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0125 0.0026 0.0007 

 
 

Incoming International Call Termination to PSTN Service 

Usage Charges 
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier.  The charge for this service consists of the 
Incoming International Fixed Termination Rate, as well as Transit Charges where 
applicable.  Transit Charges are applied only in the case where Telco is the Service Taker 
and LIME, as the Service Supplier, transits the call over its PSTN. 
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Incoming International Call Termination to PSTN 

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

 
 

Incoming International Call Termination to PLMN Service 

Usage Charge 
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier.  The charge for this service consists of the 
Incoming International Mobile Termination Rate, as well as Transit Charges where 
applicable.  Transit Charges are applied only in the case where Telco is the Service Taker 
and LIME, as the Service Supplier, transits the call over its PSTN.  For the avoidance of 
doubt, Transit Charges shall never be deducted from the Incoming International to 
Mobile Termination Charge payable by the Service Taker to the Service Supplier.  
 

International Conveyance Assumption 

Call duration 
assumption 

 CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0288 

 

Incoming International Call Termination to PLMN 

International 
Termination 

 CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0864 

 

Transit Part 

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0125 0.0026 0.0007 
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PART 3. SPECIAL ACCESS SERVICES 
Emergency Services Access Service 

Usage Charges 
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier. 
 

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0125 0.0096 0.0009 

 

 

National DQ Services 

Usage Charges 
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier. 
 

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0125 0.3811 0.0009 

 

International DQ Service 

Usage Charges 
Payable by Service Taker to Service Supplier. 
 

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0250 0.4498 0.0009 

 

 

PART 4. PSTN TRANSIT SERVICES 
 

PSTN Transit Service 

Usage Charges  

 

Call Setup 
charge 

Call duration 
charge 

Interconnect-specific 
charge 

CI$ per call CI$ per 60 secs CI$ per 60 secs 

0.0125 0.0026 0.0007 
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